@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

April 28,2023

Bryant Harris

Catalix International, LLC
1333 Lockhill Selma

San Antonio, TX

78213

Re: Extension Request Approval, Corrective Actions, Precious Mine NOI, Permit File No. P-2013-008

Dear Bryant:

On April 28, 2023, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) received your request to extend
the deadline for the corrective actions cited in the December, 2022 Inspection Report for the Precious Mine
NOI 30 days from the April 22, 2023 due date. You have indicated that the Final Reclamation Report
documents were sent to the Division on April 20, 2023 via express mail and registered mail. To date, the
Division has not yet received these documents. The Division hereby approves the extension request to May
22, 2023.

If you need additional information or have any questions, please contact me by telephone (720) 836-0967 or
by email at amber.michels@state.co.us

Sincerely,

Amber Michels
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Jared Ebert, DRMS

ec: Greg Lewicki, GL Engineering, PLLC, greg@Ilewicki.biz
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